
TENDER INQUIRY PROC-FC/CB/P&P/DKN-4682/2020 PROCUREMENT OF NEW INSTRUMENT 

AIR COMPRESSOR ALONG WITH DRYER PACKAGE 

 

Sr. Query Response from OGDCL 
1 Which type of screw compressor is required? Oil-

injected or oil-free? 
 

 

Screw Compressor is Oil Flooded 
Type.  
 

2 Which is the required Air quality class according to 
ISO8573? 
 

Required Air is for Oil and Gas Plants 
instrumentation.   

 

3 Is the installation area safe or hazardous? (electric 
motor and PLC panel are required for hazardous 
area but often the installation area is safe but the 
electrical classification is for hazardous area) 
 

Motor and PLC details are given in 
TOR 

 

4 Is cooling water available? Cooling water is available at site.   
 

 


